
THIRTY-SEVENTH MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, 
on Saturday, 4 October 1947, at 11.15 a.m. 

Chairman: Mr. H. SANTA CRUZ (Chile). 

9. Discussion of chapter II of the report 
of the Economic and Social Council 
(document A/332) 

Mr. LJUNGDAHL (Sweden) approved the 
basically positive comments made by many repre
sentatives on the report of the Economic and 
Social Council. He was in sympathy with many 
constructive suggestions in the opening speech 
of the Polish representative at the thirty-third 
meeting, and agreed that the world today needed 
concerted action by all countries. 

Sweden had shown her willingness to contri
bute to the relief of the devastated countries, but 
wa~ firmly convinced that real recovery could be 
achieved only through the full utilization of their 
productive capacities so as to enable them to 
reach high levels of foreign and home trade. 
Sweden had granted credits to her close northern 
European neighbours, as well as to other Euro
pean countries such as the United Kingdom, 
France, the Netherlands and Belgium, but could 
not go beyond the limit already reached without 
seriously weakening her own economy. 

While Sweden considered co-operation on a 
world-wide basis essential, it also recognized the 
value of regional co-operation and retained its con
fidence in the Economic Commission for Europe, 
for which the Polish representative and other 
spe~kers in the Committee had expressed appre
Ciation. Sweden regretted that Poland and some 
other European countries had not joined in the 
Paris consultations. The Paris Conference should 
be a temporary expedient and, in the future, such 
m~lt~lateral action should, in principle, be taken 
Withm the framework of the United Nations. 
Nevertheless, Sweden would not be able to sup
port the first part of the Polish resolution ( docu
ment A/C.Z/108), which, if adopted at the pre
sent time, would reflect unfavourably on plans 
for economic help and self-help already under 
way. Neither the General Assembly nor any other 
organ of the United Nations should discourage 
any attempt at co-operation which was consistent 
with the purposes of the Charter. 

. Mr. ~UADERNO (Philippines) stated that the 
Impressive number and variety of problems 
referred to the Economic and Social Council 
were evidence of the confidence of the Members 
of the United Nations in the Council. He shared 
the wish of the representative of Australia, 
expres.sed in the thirty-fifth meeting, to see the 
Council proceed speedily to the consideration of 
the economic problems of substance now before 
it. He supported the suggestion that the Economic 
and Social Council should concentrate its atten
t~OJ?- on co-ordinating the activities of the sub
sidi~ry and specialized organs of the United 
~ a~I.o?s and should utilize more fully the pos
siblhtles of those agencies and the Secretariat 

TRENTE-SEPTIEME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, 
le samedi 4 octobre 1947, a 11 h. 15. 

President: M. H. SANTA CRuz (Chili). 

9. Examen du chapitre II du rapport du 
Conseil economique et social ( docu
ment A/332) 

M. LJUNGDAHL (Suede) approuve les com
mentaires d'un caractere essentiellement positif 
faits par de nombreux repn'!sentants sur le rap
port du Conseil economique et social. Il accueille 
favorablement plusieurs suggestions constructi
ves faites par le representant de la Pologne dans 
son discours d'ouverture a la trente-troisieme 
seance et convient que le monde a aujourd'hui 
besoin de !'action concertl~e de tous les pays. 

La Suede a montre sa volonte de contribuer au 
relevement des pays devastes, mais elle est fer
mement convaincue qu'une veritable restauration 
ne peut etre atteinte que par la pleine utilisation 
des capacites productives des pays interesses, afin 
que leur commerce exterieur et leur commerce 
interieur puissent parvenir a des niveaux eleves. 
La Suede a accorde des credits a ses voisins 
immediats du nord de !'Europe ainsi qu'a d'au
tres pays europeens tels que le Royaume-Uni, 
la France, les Pays-Bas et la Belgique, mais elle 
ne peut depasser la limite deja atteinte sans 
affaiblir serieusement sa propre economie. 

La Suede, tout en considerant comme essen
tielle une cooperation mondiale, reconnait egale
ment la valeur d'une cooperation regionale et 
maintient sa confiance a la Commission economi
que pour l'Europe, pour laquelle le representant 
de la Pologne et d'autres orateurs de la Commis
sion ont dit leur interet. La Suede regrette que 
la Pologne et d'autres pays europeens n'aient 
pas participe aux consultations de Paris. La Con
ference de Paris ne devrait avoir qu'un caractere 
1.emporaire et a l'avenir toute action analogue de 
caractere plurilateral devrait en principe etre 
entreprise dans le cadre de !'Organisation des 
Nations Unies. Neanmoins, la Suede ne sera pas 
en mesure d'appuyer la premiere partie de la 
resolution polonaise (document A/C.Z/108) qui, 
si elle etait adoptee a l'heure actuelle, aurait une 
incidence facheuse sur les plans d'assistance 
et d'auto-assistance economiques deja en cours 
d'execution. Ni l'Assemblee generale, ni aucun 
autre organe des Nations Unies ne doit decou
rager aucun essai de collaboration compatible 
avec les buts de la Charte. 

27 

M. CuADERNo (Philippines) declare que le 
nombre impressionnant et la diversite des, pro
blemes soumis au Conseil economique et social 
temoignent de la confiance que les Membres de 
!'Organisation des Nations Unies ont dans le 
Conseil. Il partage !'opinion emise par le repre
sentant de 1' Australie a la trente-cinquieme seance, 
lequel desire voir le Conseil proceder rapidement 
a l'examen des problemes economiques fonda
mentaux dont il est actuellement saisi. I1 appuie 
la proposition tendant a ce que le Conseil eco
nomique et social porte toute son attention sur 
la coordination des activites des organes subsi
diaires et specialises des Nations Unies, et a 
ce qu'il utilise plus completement les moyens de 



for gathering facts, making studies and formulat
ing tentative recommendations. 

To act expeditiously, the Council must have 
before it at all times a complete picture of the 
actual situation as to world recovery and devel
opment. In that connexion it should rely not onlv 
on the specialized agencies and the · Secretariat, 
but also on the regional commissions, which 
should be given powers to deal more aggressively 
with the problems of their areas. Believing in the 
value of regional arrangements, the Philippine 
Government supported the proposal for an 
economic commission for Latin America'. With 
stronger regional commissions, the Economic 
and Social Council would be better able to con
sider and make recommendations on a world
wide basis. 

Since urgent problems could not await solu
tion by slow and weak commissions, the time
liness of the Marshall Plan should be recognized 
and the United Nations should not withhold 
encouragement of such efforts as those of the 
sixteen countries in the Committee of Co-opera
tion in Europe, whose programme furthered a 
fundamental objective of the United Nations. 
His country had a deep interest in the Marshall 
Plan since an early European recovery would 
expedite reconstruction and development in Asia 
and the Far East. 

He agreed with the representative of Colombia 
that demands for development were often as 
pressing as those for reconstruction. For the 
devastated countries of Asia and the Far East 
reconstruction and development were not two 
consecutive stages in economic progress; they 
should be carried on simultaneously so as to 
provide a basis for more diversified patterns of 
production, more balanced economies and higher 
income levels. He regretted the tendency present 
in some agencies of the United Nations to estab
lish priority for problems of reconstruction, 
development and stability, in the order named. 
He stressed the need for a world-wide study of 
needs and resources, similar to that undertaken 
for European countries in connexion with the 
Marshall Plan, covering devastated and under
developed areas in other parts of the world, 
and called attention to the surveys to be under
taken by the Economic Commission for Asia and 
the Far East. 

Mr. MoE (Norway) felt that the statement 
made by the representative of Poland had raised 
several important problems, including that of 
economic collaboration in Europe, the role to be 
played by the United Nations in world economy 
in general, and the functions and functioning of 
the Economic and Social Council. 

With regard to the first point, Mr. Moe 
realized that not only would it be difficult to build 

' See Official Records of the Economic and Social 
Council, Second Year, Fifth Session, Annex 11 and 
Resolutions adopted by the Economic and Social Council 
during its fifth session, No. 70 (V). 

ces institutions, ainsi que ceux du Secretariat 
pour rassembler des donnees, proceder a de~ 
etudes et formuler des projets de recommanda
tion. 

Pour agir rapidement, le Conseil doit avoir a 
sa disposition a tout moment un tableau com
plet de l' etat actuel de la restauration et de la 
mise ~n valeur du monde. II doit, a cet egard, 
pouv01r compter non seulement sur les institu
tions specialisees et sur le Secretariat, mais ega
lement sur les commissions regionales a qui 
l'on devrait donner les pouvoirs necessaires pour 
traiter avec plus de mordant les problemes qui 
se posent dans leurs regions. Le Gouvernement 
des Philippines, qui croit a la valeur des accords 
regionaux, appuie Ia proposition tendant a cn~er 
une commission economique pour I' Amerique 
latine1

• Si ses commissions regionales etaient plus 
fortes, le Conseil economique et social serait 
mieux en mesure d'etudier et de formuler des 
recommandations sur le plan mondial. 

La solution de problemes urgents ne pou
vant attendre les conclusions de commissions len
tes et faibles, il faut reconnaitre l'opportunite du 
plan Marshall, et !'Organisation des Nations 
Unies ne devrait pas marchander ses encourage
ments a des efforts tels que ceux faits par les seize 
pays au sein du Comite de cooperation euro
peenne, puisque leur programme favorise la rea
lisation d'un objectif fondamental de !'Organi
sation des Nations Unies. Son pays eprouve un 
grand interet pour le plan Marshall car une 
restauration europeenne rapide haterait la recon
struction et la mise en valeur en Asie et en 
Extreme-Orient. . 

II reconnait, avec le representant de la Colom
bie, que les besoins de mise en valeur sont sou
vent aussi urgents que ceux de la reconstruction. 
Pour les pays devastes de 1' Asie et de !'Extreme
Orient, la reconstruction et la mise en valeur ne 
soot pas deux etapes successives du progres 
economique; elles doivent aller de pair afin de 
pouvoir assurer une base a des productions plus 
diverses, susceptible d'amener un meilleur equi
libre economique et de realiser un relevement 
general des revenus. II regrette la tendance pre
sente dans certaines institutions de !'Organisation 
des Nations Unies, de classer les problemes de 
la reconstruction, de la mise en valeur et de la 
stabilite, precisement dans cet ordre d'urgence. 
II insiste sur la necessite de proceder a une etude 
des besoins et des ressources du monde entier 
analogue a celle qui a ete entreprise pour les pays 
europeens a !'occasion du plan Marshall, et por
tant sur les regions devastees ou peu developpees 
dans les autres parties du monde ; a cet egard, il 
attire !'attention sur les enquetes que doit entre
prendre la Commission economique pour 1' Asie 
et !'Extreme-Orient. 

M. MoE ( N orvege) estime que ·la declaration 
faite par le representant de la Pologne a souleve 
plusieurs problemes importants, a savoir: le pro
bleme de la collaboration economique en Europe, 
celui du role que doit jouer !'Organisation des 
Nations Unies dans l'economie mondiale en gene
ral et, enfin, celui des attributions et du fonc
tionnement du Conseil economique et social. 

En ce qui concerne le premier point, M. Moe 
se rend parfaitement compte que non seulement 

1 Voir les Proces-verbaux officiels du Conseil econo
mique et social, Deuxieme annee, cinquieme session, 
Annexe 11. 



a sound European economy on a division be
tween Western and Eastern Europe, but that the 
division of Europe into two economic blocs 
might have dangerous political consequences . . Al
though the Norwegian delegation could not sup
port some parts of the Polish proposal, Mr. Moe 
wished to compliment the representative of 
Poland on the spirit of his proposal, as well as 
the representative of the United Kingdom for 
creating the possibility of agreement on that dif
ficult question. It was, however, the sincere 
desire of the Norwegian Government that the 
United Nations should become the basis and 
framework of the international policies of all 
Member States. In that respect, the representa
tive of Norway hoped that a common effort for 
the reconstruction of Europe would become part 
of the activities of the Economic Commission 
for Europe. Mr. Moe appealed to the sixteen 
nations which participated in the Paris Con
ference and to the countries which did not take 
part in those negotiations to integrate their 
efforts. He did not consider that those negotiations 
represented a threat to the independence of the 
countries concerned. Although the emergency 
nature of the situation had led Norway to par
ticipate, Mr. Moe stressed the point that 
emergency measures should not be taken as the 
basis for planned long--term policy. For that 
reason the Norwegian Government feared that a 
customs union for only some of the European 
countries, if it were created on the basis of the 
current abnormal conditions, might ultimately 
lead to unfortunate consequences. 

As to the functions and functioning of the 
Economic and Social Council, Mr. Moe pointed 
out that the members of the Council had already 
attacked that problem. He felt that the Council 
was still faced with the difficult matter of organ
ization. The real question was not one of co
ordination of activities nor constant studies of 
world trends, but rather a question of how to 
co-ordinate the different activities and how to 
study the trends. Although that problem would 
be studied fully by the Joint Second and Third 
Committee, Mr. Moe pointed out that it was 
difficult for the Council to cover an ag-enda of 
thirty items in four weeks, and for the Economic 
and Employment Commission to prepare an 
analysis of needs and resources in two or three 
weeks. To remedy this, he suggested that the 
relations between the Commissions and the Secre
tariat, and the relations between the . Council, 
the Commissions and the specialized agencies 
should be strengthened. The Secretariat should 
also carry out more preparatory work and play 
a much more active . role. He hoped that, at the 
meetings of the Joint Second and Third Com
mittee, the necessary machinery to study the 
problem of ·co-ordination of activities would be 
established. As far as the budgetary relations 
with the specialized agencies were concerned, the 
N orwe~6an delegation would define its attitude on 
that matter in the Fifth Committee. Mr. Moe 
believed there was urgent need for the Fifth 
and Joint Second and Third Committees to find 
means to study the problem together. 

Mr. DE SouzA CosTA (Brazil) recognized the 
need for co-ordinating the activities of the United 
Nations and its specialized agencies in order to 

29 

il serait difficile d'edifier une economic euro
peenne saine sur une division entre !'Europe 
occidentale et !'Europe orientale, mais encore 
que Ia division de 1'Europe en deux blocs eco
nomiques pourrait avoir des consequences poli
tiques dangereuses. Bien que la delegation de Ia 
N orvege ne puisse appuyer certaines parties de 
Ia proposition de la Pologne, M. Moe desire feli
citer le representant de ce pays pour !'esprit qui 
anime sa proposition, et le r·epresentant du 
Royaume-Uni pour avoir suscite une possibilite 
d'accord sur cette difficile question. Toutefois, le 
Gouvernement norvegien desire sincerement que 
1'0rganisation des Nations Unies devienne la base 
et le cadre des politiques internationales de tous 
les Etats Membres. A cet egard, le representant · 
de Ia N orvege espere voir emerger des activites 
de Ia Commission economique pour !'Europe un 
effort commun en vue de la reconstruction de 
!'Europe. M. Moe fait appel aux seize nations 
qui ont participe a la Conference de Paris et 
aux pays qui n'ont pas pris part a ces negocia
tions nour qu'ils conjuguent leurs efforts. II ne 
considere pas ces neg-ociations comme une menace 
pour l'independance des pays interesses. Bien 
que le caractere critique de la situation ait incite 
la N orvege a prendre part aux negociations, · 
M. Moe insiste sur le fait que des mesures de 
secours d'urgence ne doivent pas servir de base 
a une politique a long terme. Le Gouvernement 
norvegien craint, pour cette raison, qu'une union 
douaniere entre quelques-uns seulement des pays 
d'Europe ne nuisse avoir en definitive des con
sequences malheureuses 8i elle etait creee en pre
nant pour base les conditions anormales actuelles. 

En ce qui concerne les ·attributions et le fonc
tionnement · du Conseil economique et social. 
M. Moe signale que les membres du Conseil se 
sont deja attaoues a ce probleme. A son avis, le 
Conseil a toujours a resoudre le probleme de 
1'organisation. La veritable question n'est pas 
celle de la coordination des activites ni celle des 
etudes permanentes sur les tendances mondiales, 
mais plutot celle de savoir comment coordonner 
les differentes activites et comment proceder a 
!'etude des tendances. Bien que la Commission 
mixte des Deuxieme et Troisieme Commissions 
doive etudier a fond ce probleme, M. Moe fait 
remarquer qu'il est difficile pour le Conseil d'epui
ser en quatre semaines un ordre du jour de 
trente points, et pour la Commission des ques
tions economiques et de l'emploi de preparer en 
deux ou trois semaines une analvse des besoins 
et ressources. Pour remedier a" cette difficulte, 
il pronase de renforcer les relations entre les 
Commissions et le Secretariat, d'une part, et les 
relations entre le Conseil, les Commissions et 
les institutions specialisees, d'autre part. Le 
Secretariat devrait aussi intensifier son travail 
preparatoire et jouer un role beaucoup plus actif. 
II espere qu'aux reunions de la Commission 
mixte des Deuxieme et Troisieme Commissions, 
on etablira l'organisme necessaire pour etudier 
les relations budgetaires avec les institutions spe
cialisees; la deleg-ation norvegienne prendra posi
tion sur ce point a Ia Cinquieme Commission. 
M. Moe croit indispensable et urgent que la 
Cinquieme Commission et la Commission mixte 
des Deuxieme et Troisieme Commissions trou
vent le moyen d' etudier la question de concert. 

M. DE SouzA CosTA (Bresil) est d'accord sur 
la necessite de coordonner les travaux de !'Orga
nisation des Nations Unies et de ses institutions 



avoid duplication of services, to ease the financial 
burden, and to facilitate the carrying out of 
the economic policy recommended by the General 
Assembly. He believed that a priority system in 
dealing with questions should be followed by the 
Council. He further suggested that the Assembly 
should request the Council to study the funda
mental problems of the present times, and in 
particular, the problem of the re-establishment of 
international trade. 

He drew attention to the superficiality of the 
debates on the definitions of "reconstruction" 
and "development". Since the fundamental prob
lem was one of reviving international trade, it 
was impossible to distinguish between recon
struction and development. In the case of plans 
for development in Latin America, for instance, 
those were, in reality, plans for reconstruction. 
althou~h the problem was one of replacing 
equipment made useless by wear and tear rather 
than by war devastation. Therefore, reconstruc
tion was not solely a European problem but one 
involving the efforts of aU countries. He, there
fore, supported the proposal for the creation of 
a regional commission for Latin America as a 
means of studying programmes for development 
in Latin Amerira, and of encouraging exports to 
Europe and Asia. 

In conclusion, the representative of Brazil 
repeated his support of the proposal that the 
Economic and Social Council should establish a 
priority schedule for its work, and specifically 
suggested to the Council that the re~establish
ment of international trade should be regarded 
as the most pressing of all matters to be dealt 
with. That would include a discussion not only 
of a better distribution of equipment but also 
financial measures to curb barter agreements, the 
"freezing" of balances, and other practice~ 
detrimental to international commerce. 

't-,... Mr. DENNIS (Liberia) stated that, in his 
Government's view. all countries should welcome 
olans for the rehabilitation of devastated areas. 
His Government had evinced that view through 
its contributions to international agencies such 
as, for example, UNRRA. 

He further observed that at present emohasis 
in economic matters seemed to be placed pdmari
lv on the restoration of the industrial countries 
of Europe and, in a minor way, of Asia and 
South America. How long would the world 
tolerate the exploitation by alien peoples of 
millions of human beings in Africa? The aims 
of the United Nations called for plans embracing 
all peoples, and not particular groups only. 

A programme intended to raise standards of 
living in his country was being prepared. In 
that connexion, Liberia would welcome the 
a~sistance and advice of other countries. The 
implementation of the programme would enable 
his country to participate fully in making its 
contribution for the common benefit of man
kind. 

He associated himself with those who sup
ported the principle of regional arrangements, 
and inasmuch as it was not feasible that the 
United Nations should be the only agency for 

30 

specialisees afin d'eviter les doubles emplois, de 
diminuer les charges financieres et de faciliter 
!'execution du- programme economique recom
mande par l'Assemblee generate. II pense que le 
Conseil devrait etablir un ordre d'urgence des 
questions. II propose eg-alement que I' Assembh!e 
reGommande au Conseil d'entreprendre un exa
men des problemes fondamentaux de l'epoque 
et, en particulier, du probleme du retablissement 
du commerce international. 

M. de Souza Costa fait ressortir le caractere 
superficiel de Ia discussion relative a Ia c!efini
tion· des mots "reconstruction" et "developpe
ment". Etant donne que le probleme fondamentat 
consiste a ranimer le commerce international. il 
est impossible de disting-uer entre reconstruction 
et developpement. Par exemple, les plans de deve
loppement de 1' Amerique latine soot en realite 
dec; plans de reconstruction, bien ou'ici le pro
bleme consiste a remolacer un outillage devenu 
inutilisable par suite d'usure plutot que par suite 
de devastations causees par la g-uerre. La recon
struction n'est done pas uniquement un probleme 
europeen, mais un probleme qiti implique les 
effort~ de tous les pavs. M. de Souza Costa 
appuie done la proposition qui tend a creer une 
commission regionale pour I' Amerique latine afin 
d'etudier des programmes en vue de developper 
les pays de !'Amerique latine et d'encourager 
leurs exportations vers !'Europe et 1' Asie. 

Pour terminer, le representant du Bresil repete 
qu'il appuie Ia proposition suivant laquelte le 
Conseil economique et social devrait etablir l'ordre 
d'urgence de ses travaux. et il invite particuliere
ment le Conseil a considerer le retablissement du 
commerce international comme Ia plus pressante 
de toutes les questions a traiter. De ce fait, il 
faudra discuter non seulement les moyens d'assu
rer une meilleure repartition de l'outillage mais 
aussi les mesures financieres propres a limiter les 
accords de troc, le gel des credits et les autres 
pratiques ayant des repercussions facheuses sur 
le commerce international. 

M. DENNIS (Liberia) declare que, de !'avis 
de son Gouvernement, tous les pays devraient 
accueillir avec faveur les plans de relevement 
des regions devastees. Son Gouvernement a 
temoigne que tel etait son avis par les contribu
tions qu'il a apportees aux organisations interna
tionales, telles que l'UNRRA, par exemple. 

II fait encore observer · qu'a l'heure actuelle 
on semble avant tout insister, au point de vue 
economique, sur le relevement des pays indus
triels d'Europe et, dans une moindre mesure. sur 
celui de l'Asie et de !'Amerique du sud. II 
demande combien de temps le monde tolerera 
!'exploitation par des peuples etrangers de mil
lions d'etres humains en Afrique. Les objectifs 
des Nations Unies exigent qv.e l'on etablisse des 
plans s'appliquant a tous les peuples et non pas 
settlement a des groupes particuliers. 

On prepare actuellement un programme visant 
a relever les niveaux de vie dans son pays. Sur 
ce point, le Liberia accueillerait volontiers !'aide 
et les conseils d'autres pays. L'execution de ce 
programme permettrait a son pays d'apporter une 
contribution totale pour le bien commun de l'hu
manite. 

II s'associe a ceux qui defendent le principe 
des accords reg-ionaux; comme !'Organisation 
des Nations Unies ne peut etre Ia seule insti
tution qui cherche a remedier aux maux de l'hu-



curing the ills of the world, he considered that 
the United Nations should not oppose any such 
arrangements provided they were consistent with 
its Charter. 

His delegation believed, however, that the 
Economic and Social Council had a role to play 
in concentrating on specific aims which would 
contribute to the preservation of peace. 

Mr. AREAN (Argentina) observed that the 
solution of economic and financial problems was 
of great importance in the maintenance of peace 
and security. His Government was carrying out 
an economic policy which was in accordance with 
Article 55 of the Charter of the United Nations, 
establishing, among other things, the necessity of 
providing high !'tandards of living, full emplov
ment and conditions of economic and social 
progress and development. 

The present critical post-war conditions called 
for action in respect to the rehabilitation of war
devastated regions and the development of under
developed and undeveloped economies. Priority 
could not be given to action in only one of those 
two fi elds: bv virtue of the interdependence of 
all parts of the world, action in both fields had 
to be taken simultaneously, if lasting results 
were to be achieved. If an under-developed 
country gave assistance to others without, at 
the same time, attending to its own advancement, 
it would itself disintegrate to the point of be
coming a liability instead of a source of aid. 
Although America should unquestionably be the 
bulwark of aid to other parts of the world, it 
should not neglect its own economic develop
ment. 

It was on that basis that Argentina was en
forcing domestic plans for industrialization and 
development of its resources simultaneously with 
its policy of giving substantial aid abroad. 

Mr. Peron's motto was, "Produce, produce, 
produce!" and it was the view of his Govern
ment that most of the present-day difficulties 
were to be . attributed to deficits in production, 
especially of raw materials, foodstuffs and fuel. 

In carrying out its economic programme, Ar
gentina was not neglecting the human factor and 
was taking social measures with a view to raising 
the level of wages, shortening working hours, 
providing workers with pensions, bonuses, 
medical attention and so forth. 

Another aspect of its economic programme 
was that of promoting immigration to Argentina 
of technicians to meet the needs of growing 
industries. 

In short, Argentina was putting itself in an 
ideal position to carry out its five year plan for 
economic development. 

As for Argentina's foreign economic policy, 
its readiness for international collaboration was 
well known. Recently it had concluded trade 
agreements with Chile and Bolivia. Argentina 
had given aid to war-torn countries in the form 
of donations and grants <?f credit. 

manite, elle ne doit pas, a son avis, s'opposer 
a des accords de ce genre du moment qu'ils sont 
compatibles avec Ia Charte. 

Toutefois, sa delegation estime que le Conseil 
economique et social a son role a jouer en se 
concentrant sur des taches speciales dont l'accom
plissement contribuerait au maintien de Ia paix. 

M. AREAN (Argentine) fait remarquer que Ia 
solution des problemes economiques et financiers 
presente une granne importance pour le maintien 
de Ia paix et de Ia securite. II declare que son 
Gouvernement poursuit une politique economique 
en accord avec 1' Article 55 de la Charte des 
Nations Unies, et qui com porte, entre autres, la 
necessite de favoriser le relevement des niveaux 
de· vie et le plein emploi et d'assurer le progres 
et le developpement dans l'ordre economique et 
social. 

La situation critique qui caracterise cette pe
riode d'apres-guerre exige que !'on prenne des 
mesures pour relever l'economie des reg-ions de
vastees par la guerre, et pour assurer le deve
loppement des economies non developpees ou 
insuffisamment developpees. On ne peut accorder 
de priorite a l'un settlement de ces deux aspects; 
en raison de l'interdependance de toutes les par
ties du monde, il convient de s'attaquer simulta
nement aux deux domaines si l'on veut atteindre 
a des resultats durables. Si un uavs insuffisam
ment developpe venait en aide a d'autres pays, 
sans veiller en meme temps a assurer son propre 
progres, il se desagregerait au point de devenir 
une charge, au lieu de pouvoir apporter une aide. 
Bien que l'Amerique soit indiscutablement Ie 
bastion de l'aide fournie aux autres continents, 
elle ne doit pas, pour autant, negliger son propre 
developpement economique. . 

C'est en partant de ce principe que ]'Argentine 
applique un programme d'industrialisation et de 
developpement de ses ressources, tout en pour
suivant une politique d'aide substantielle a l'etran
ger. 

3f 

"Produire, produire, produire !" telle est la 
devide de M. Peron; le Gouvernement anrentin 
estime que Ia plupart des difficultes de l'heure 
actuelle doivent etre attribuees a l'insuffisance de 
la production. notamment en matieres premieres, 
en denrees alimentaires et en combustibles. · 

En appliquant son programme economique, 
1' Argentine ne perd pas de vue le facteur humain 
et prend des mesures sociales telles que, entre 
autres, le relevement des salaires, !a reduction 
des heures de travail, !'octroi aux ouvriers de pen
sions, de primes, de soins medicaux, etc ... 

Un autre aspect du programme economique 
de I' Argentine consiste a favoriser !'immigration 
de techniciens, en vue de satisfaire aux demandes 
des industries en voie de developpement. 

En resume, !'Argentine s'efforce d'etablir les 
conditions les plus favorables a !'execution de 
son plan quinquennal de developpement econo
mique. 

En ce qui concerne Ia politique economique 
de !'Argentine vis a vis de l'etranger, point n'est 
besoin d'insister sur son empressement a colla
borer avec tous les pays. L' Argentine a conclu 
recemment des accords commerciaux avec le 
Chili et Ia Bolivie. Sous forme de dons et d'oc
troi de credits, elle a apporte son aide aux pays 
devastes par Ia guerre. 



Mr .. Arean wished to associate himself with 
the statement of the representative of Chile 
regarding the proposed economic commission for 
Latin America. He endorsed also, the need of 
measures for co-ordination of the activities of 
the Commissions and Sub-Commissions of the 
United Nations in the economic field, and of the 
related specialized agencies. 

In conclusion, he poi~ted out that the present 
severe dislocation of world economy called for 
co-operation between countries, which should 
unite to seek immediate solutions of the present 
crisis. Argentina was anxious to promote a 
rapprochement between the various nations of 
the world, as that would lead to increased wel
fare for all. 

Mr. DE SMET (Belgium) stated that the report 
showed that a complex machinery had been set 
up and wished. to warn the Committee that the 
abundance of commissions, sub-commissions, re
ports and resolutions on the one hand, and the 
lack of practical results on the other, caused 
scepticism on the part of the public. 

He outlined the general aspects of the existing 
economic situation, mentioning such problems as 
housing, food, finance and reconstruction. The 
permanent problem· was the adequate distribution 
of the resources of the world and the need of 
developing production and trade. The solution had 
to be found in the technical and scientific fields. 

The question was how far the United Nations 
could carry out that programme. Referring to the 
dang-er of a new depression, which was already 
evident in the inflationary tendencies in many 
countries, he declared that the world could not 
wait . for the perfection of the mechanism of 
the Economic and Social Council, but that the 
real problems should be dealt with immediately 
in a practical way. . 

As the problems had to be solved first region
ally, he supported the establishment of the 
regional commissions. 'His country also adhered 
to the Marshall Plan and booed that it would 
lead to co-operation with the European countries 
which had not yet taken part in it. Political 
considerations should not influence the handling
of economic problems, but the actual solution of 
those problems would contribute towards political 
harmony. 

It mig-ht seem that he had drawn a sombre 
picture: That, however, was not his intention. 
A number of questions relating to transport 
and communications, fiscal matters, the United 
Nations Conference on Trade and Employment, 
the agreements with the International Bank for 
Reconstruction and Development, the Interna
tional Monetary Fund, the Universal Postal 
Union and the International Telecommunication 
Union called for action. He emphasized the 

·urgency of certain fiscal problems. He hoped that 
real results would be achieved during the present 
session. 

The CHAIRMAN then mentioned the countries 
whose representatives had yet to speak in the 
general discussion, and stated that the list of 
speakers was closed. 

The meeting rose at 1.5 p.m. 

M. Arean desire s'associer a la declaration du 
representant du Chili relative au projet de crea
tion d'une commission economique pour 1' Ame
rique latine. II est egalement d'avis qu'il est 
n<~cessaire de prendre des mesures en vue de 
coordonner les travaux des Commissions et Sous
Commissions economiques des Nations Unies, 
d'une part, et des institutions specialisees dans 
le meme domaine, d'autre part. 

M. Arean declare, pour terminer, que le grave 
desequilibre actuel de l'economie mondiale exige 
la cooperation des nations qui devraient s'associer 
pour trouver des solutions immediates a la crise 
actuelle. L' Argentine desire favoriser un rappro
chement entre les differentes nations du monde, 
car un tel rapprochement se traduirait par l'ac
croissement du bien-etre de tous. 

M. DESMET (Belgique) declare que le rapport 
montre que I' on a etabli un mecanisme complexe; 
il desire mettre en garde la Commission contre 
cette multiplicite de commissions, sous-commis
sions, rapports et resolutions, qui, en !'absence 
de resultats pratiques, provoque le scepticisme 
du public. 

II esquisse les aspects generaux de la situation 
economique actuelle et mentionne, entre autres, 
les problemes du logement, du ravitaillement, des 
finances et de la reconstruction. La juste repar
tition des ressources mondiales ainsi que la neces
site de developper la production et le commerce 
constituent un probleme permanent. La solution. 
doit en etre trouvee dans les domaines de la 
technique et de la science. 

La question est de savoir dans queUe mesure 
les Nations Unies sont capables de mettre en 
ceuvre un tel programme. Parlant du danger 
d'une nouvelle depression que manifestent deja 
les tendances a !'inflation observees eri de nom
breux pays, i1 declare que le monde ne peut 
attendre que le Conseil economique et social per
fectionne son mecanisme, mais qu'il £aut aborder 
immediatement les veritables problemes de l'heure 
dans un esprit pratique. 

Etant donne que ces problemes doivent d'abord 
etre resolus sur le plan regional, i1 preconise lui 
aussi la creation de commissions regionales. Son 
pays a donne son adhesion au plan Marshall, et 
il espere que ce plan aboutira a une cooperation 
avec ceux des pays d'Europe qui n'y ont pas 
encore participe. Les problemes economiques 
doivent etre traites en dehors de toutes conside
rations politiques; toutefois, leur solution meme 
contribuera a etablir l'harmonie sur le terrain 
politique. 

D'aucuns peuvent penser qu'il a trace un som
bre tableau de la situation. Telle n'etait cependant 
pas son intention. Toute une serie de questions 
peuvent deja donner lieu a des decisions: trans
ports et communications, questions fiscales, Con
ference des Nations Unies du commerce et de 
l'emploi, accords avec la Banque internationale 
pour la reconstruction et la mise en valeur, le 
Fonds monetaire international, l'Union postale 
universelle et l'Union internationale des telecom
munications. M. de Smet souligne le caractere 
urgent que revetent certains problemes fiscaux. 
II exprime l'espoir que l'on aboutira a des resul
tats positifs au cours de la session actuelle. 

Le PRESIDENT donne ensuite lecture de la liste 
des pays dont les representants doivent encore 
prendre la parole au cours de la discussion gene
rate, et declare cette liste close. 

La seance est levee a 13 h. 05. 




